North Valley High School Site Council (March) 4/8/2021 - 9:45 AM

- 1. Welcome Present: Erik Lathen, Karen Cole, Stephanie Phillips, Diana Miller, Bryan Hawkins, Rena Trimper, Matt Knight Absent:
 - a. Last month's minutes were reviewed and approved.
- 2. Review of the previous month
 - a. 3R/climate and culture update
 - i. Knight Flight We haven't done' Knight Flight yet We have worked hard to keep up with our 3R's.
 - ii. Numbers update 3850 positive notes have been created for our students. Bryan asked how the positive notes are spread out among our students. Matt Knight says that he will do the breakdown on where the notes are going so that everyone is covered. We need to make sure all students have received positive notes. Matt will have these numbers by our next meeting.
 - iii. <u>Library Mural</u> We are trying to improve our facility. We brought in an artist to create a mural in the library that represents our school, students, and library.

b. Activities update -

- i. <u>OSAA sports-</u> We have been in season 1 (fall sports.) We had success and setbacks. Overall it was great. Patrick Clayburn won the district championship. Football won their only home game. Rena asked about the new Covid Variant because she has heard kids have been getting it. Erik explained that some of the schools in our area have had some major concerns, but we haven't had issues since the start of our season. Our coaches and staff understand the importance of wearing masks, and holding athletes accountable to holding to the guidelines given to us from the CDC, state and district. We do not know what the future holds. We will continue to follow these guidelines to a "T." What about spectators? Right now, we have been able to have a few spectators outdoors. Currently, 50 spectators per spectator area are allowed.
- ii. <u>Staff Morale</u>- We try to preach "take care of yourself" to our staff. We let them take walks and exercise during the day. We have done games such as Price is Right, Family Feud, and 10 second get to know you game with our staff to help them get together and connect in a safe way.
- iii. 21st century- It has been really cool to have the 21st Century crew send home craft or cooking kit. The kids create the kit and send us pictures. Fleming and Fort Vannony are also sending home these kits. Mr. Knight did fitness videos for kids to keep themselves moving.
- iv. Academic update We are at the end of the 3rd quarter today. We have
- v. <u>Incompletes</u> We have about 600 incompletes currently. The majority of TVOS students will finish classes.

- vi. Academic Masters We are the overall winners. 1st in English and Science, 2nd in Music and Math and 3rd in Social Studies.
- vii. <u>Attendance</u> our in-person Attendance has gone down a little bit since we have been back. But, our online attendance has stayed steady.

c. Blueprint review

- Check in we have a Blue Print committee to review it monthly. We are all doing our part to adhere to the Blue Print to keep kids, staff and community safe.
- ii. Testing update- We have some self-administered Covid test kits that students and staff can take if they become sick at school with parent permission.

3. What is on the Horizon

- a. Student health survey 11th grades students will take the survey on the 20th.
- b. <u>Student return-</u> They have changed the spacing requirements to 3 feet in classes so perhaps we will be able to bring back more students more often in the future.
- c. <u>Sports and activities-</u> We just started season 3 in sports (track, baseball, softball and golf.) We are also wrapping up season 2 this week.
- d. <u>Scheduling update</u> -Diane explained that we have come up with a way to retrieve some of the credits that students have lost by having core teachers take some students in a period this 4th quarter to make up the lost credits. These are study halls that were built in the 4th quarter schedule.
- e. <u>Conferences</u> Conferences will be held on Thursday 5-8 pm and Friday 7:30 am-12:30 pm of next week. We will communicate with parents/guardians of students who have earned an "F" or "I" during 3rd guarter.
- f. New Positions -We have hired a Vice Principal for next year and we have just interviewed for a SPED teacher. We will interview for Science next week. There are SIA dollars that will be awarded to schools to make improvements. We are looking to add a health career pathway for students.
- g. <u>Health Center Update-</u> Our new health center is on track to open in the fall. We will partner with siskiyou community health.
- h. <u>Graduation discussions</u> -We are working on creating a graduation ceremony but we are waiting to hear what our guidelines will be.
- i. <u>Scholarship Night-</u> We had just over 20 students fill-out the scholarship package and will be awarding scholarships in May.

4. Council recommendations-

- Rena asked about summer school. Erik says that we will have a summer school
 hopefully similar to what we have had in the past, but it may be a mix between
 online and in-person depending on where we are as a county.
- Rena asked what we are doing to think forward to next year as far as getting kids caught up. Erik says that we have already started to create classes on the schedule to be able to make-up the work that students missed. Diana

- Rena asked why we don't allow 11th and 12th grade students to explore different fields? Erik explained that this is one of the reasons that we do want to add the health careers pathway. We are trying to work a little bit more with internships.
 There was discussion on how we could create more opportunities for students. It has to do with the current staff and resources that we have. There was a discussion on how we could use the community to help with job shadowing.
- Bryan asked if HV and NV had the same size student body. It is safe to say HV
 has a larger budget. There was discussion on the difference between our classes
 and facilities. Bryan suggested that we meet the new owners of the Paradise
 Ranch.